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Sir,

1 am to refer to the letter mentioned above and to convey that on scrutiny of the proposal, following
shortcomings have been found:

1-

In para-2 of Part-], purpowise break up of total land required is not given by the user Agency
(UA). In addition, through in para-4 of Part-I, it 15 mentioned that clearance under EPA is not
required,UA has to intimate the total proposed built up area in order to assess if EC is required for
the project.

The layout plan only provides information on no. of various kinds of structures proposed to be
built but does not provide component wise area, which may be given now.

In para-1 of Part-1, brief description of the project with justification for locating the project in
forest area has not been provided.

In the Cost benefit analysis, the parameters for evaluation of loss of forest (Annexure-vi(c)) have
not been quantified and expressed in monetary terms.

The density is mentioned as 10-40% but either average density be given in one figure or stratified
density may be given i.e density and area of each density segment if there is substantial variation
in density from place to place within the area proposed for diversion.

After reviewing density, NPV calculation is also required to be reviewed. The NPV rates charged

do not appear to be commensurate to the density.



7- Since the area comes be under Elephant Corridor, the comments of CWLW (Chief wild life
Warden) may be provided.

8- The figures/data given in para-12 of Part-1I are confusing. These may be reviewed by the State
Govt, and clear position intimated.

9- Details about alternative examined and reasons for rejection are not provided.

10~ It is seen from the Google Map of the CA area than the area is covered by dense vegetation, hence
may not be suitable for CA. Selection of area proposed for CA is required to be reviewed by the
State Govt. and if same area is selected, density of this area may be reported.

11- The logic behind the proposal for plantation over 10.00 ha {20,000 Seedlings) in the vacant space
around is not understood.

12- This is a non-site specific activity for which 10 ha reserve forest has been proposed for diversion
involving felling of 500 trees. Why can’t this be established on non-forest land.

13- Tt is mentioned in one of the documents that the area is proposed to be taken on lease for 30 years

sk,

but this aspect has not been reflected/included by the State Govt. elsewhere in the proposal. In case
the area is proposed to be assigned on Lease, this may be clearly indicated in the title of the
proposal and in Part I of the proposal.

[4- The area mentioned in the online proposal is 10.0035 ha but in Part-1&II it is shown as 10 ha and
the administrative approval issued for 10.00 ha area. Need to be corrected.

15- The proceedings of the District Level Committee meeting have not been submitted with the FRA
Certificate issued by District collector, which may be submitted now.

You are requested to submit revised documents/information/clarifications as mentioned above.

Further action will be taken on receipt of above documents/information/clarification.

Yours faithfully,

/

{Ajay Kumar)
Addl. PCCF
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1. The Principal Secretary (Forests), Govt. of Uttarakhand, Subhash Road, Deharadun.

\/ Officer Order Pad.
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